
Licensing Panel (Premises)  
 
Dear Member, 
 
You are invited to attend the meeting of the Licensing Panel (Premises) to be held as 
follows for the transaction of the business indicated. 
David Wilcock 
Monitoring Officer 

 
DATE: Thursday, 17 June 2021 
 
TIME:  11.15 am 
 
VENUE: Two New Bailey Square, New Bailey Street, Salford, M3 5EN 

 
In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting.  

 
AGENDA 
 

 GUIDANCE ON THE RETURN TO FACE TO FACE COUNCIL 
MEETINGS FROM 7TH MAY 2021 
 
Please see the attached guidance on the arrangements for the return 
to face to face meetings. This guidance includes information about 
the venue, the control measures in place, COVID-19 lateral flow tests 
and travel options. 
 

(Pages 1 - 2) 

1   Introductions and Procedures  
 

 

2   Licensing Act 2003  
 
To consider an application for a premises licence for: 
 
Broughton Cricket and Rugby Club, 
Yew Street, 
Salford, 
M7 2HL. 
 

(Pages 3 - 34) 

 
Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 3316 
Carol Eddleston, Senior Democratic Services 
Advisor 

E-Mail: carol.eddleston@salford.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



Committee Services, Governance and Legal.  27.05.21 

The return to face to face council meetings from 7th May 2021 
 
The temporary regulations enabling remote meetings expired on 7 May 2021 and the 
Government now requires that we hold meetings of the full council, Cabinet, 
committees, panels and boards (that are open to the public) have to be held in public 
so members of the public can attend in person. 
 
A tremendous effort has gone into trying to ensure that any council meetings taking 
place in person will be held in a COVID-19 secure environment.  Your safety is our 
upmost priority, whilst also supporting transparency, accountability and effective 
decision making. 

The venue for face to face meetings 
All the formal council meetings to the end of June will take place at Two New Bailey, 
New Bailey Street, Salford, as this is the most appropriate, suitably sized venue 
available to the city council, where meetings can take place in a COVID-secure way.  

COVID-secure face to face meetings 
Listed below are some of the control measures that we have had to put in place at the 
meetings to minimise the risk of the transmission of the virus.  It is very important that 
all persons attending the meetings comply with the following.   
 
1. Please arrive at least 20 minutes before the start of the meeting to allow for 

controlled access to the building and meeting space. 
2. A marshal will be onsite to greet you and will escort you to the meeting. 
3. The meeting will be run in line with Government guidance, and using the principle 

of ‘hands, face and space’. Therefore, you are asked to regularly wash and sanitise 
your hands, wear a face covering at all times unless you hold a medical exemption, 
and please maintain a two metre distance from others at all times whilst in the 
building. 

4. Movement around the meeting spaces will be kept to an absolute minimum with 
pre-defined entrances and exits (the marshal onsite will cover this in more detail 
with you when you arrive). 

5. A vital element of our COVID-secure plans is that everyone attending should 
complete a COVID-19 lateral flow home tests three days before the meeting 
and on the morning of the meeting:  

 

• You can collect or order the home testing kits by: 
o Ordering a box of test kits to be delivered to your home 
o Collecting a box of test kits from a local collection point 

 

• If you test positive before or on the day you were meant to attend the meeting  
under no circumstances should you attend, please email your apologies to 
Democratic Services of your decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk 
 

• If your lateral flow test is positive you will then need to book a complementary 
PCR Test and follow national guidance on self-isolating.   

 
6. Despite all the COVID-secure measures we have put in place there remains a 

residual risk and coronavirus can make anyone seriously ill. For some of you the 
risk is higher, particularly if… 

• you are clinically extremely vulnerable or if they are at significant risk 

Page 1

Agenda Annex

https://www.gov.uk/order-coronavirus-rapid-lateral-flow-tests
https://www.salford.gov.uk/people-communities-and-local-information/coronavirus/how-to-get-tested/book-a-free-rapid-coronavirus-test/
mailto:decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk
https://www.gov.uk/get-coronavirus-test
https://www.gov.uk/get-coronavirus-test


Committee Services, Governance and Legal.  27.05.21 

• you have one or more health conditions as a number of risk factors may interact 

as well as health conditions. 
 

You may wish to take medical advice about your particular circumstances, if either 

of the above applies to you before you make a decision about attending face to 

face meetings.   

Travelling to Two New Bailey: 

• By foot: A range of walking routes are available. 

• By bicycle: You can also book secure bicycle storage whilst onsite 
by contacting the clerk for the meeting or email 
decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk 

• By train: Salford Central Station is a couple of minutes’ walk from 2 New 
Bailey. 

• By bus: There are many buses that stop on New Bailey Street and Bridge 
Street and this includes the following bus services – 34, 34a, 36, 37, 38, 
and 67. 

• By tram: The Metrolink from Eccles stops at St Peter’s Square and 2 
New Bailey is a 10 to 15 minutes’ walk from the tram stop. 

• By car: car parking is available at the following locations: Cleminson Street 
Car Park, is the closet Salford City Council car park and is within walking 
distance of 2 New Bailey. In addition, there is parking available at New 
Bailey MSCP Irwell Street, Salford. This car park is directly opposite 2 New 
Bailey and has accessible parking with reduced parking rates when pre-
booked. 

 

Important note: There are a limited number of car parking spaces under 2 New 

Bailey, which can be reserved for anyone requiring a car parking space, at the 

building, for disabled access or for longer periods of time. Please contact the clerk 

for the meeting or email decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk if you require 

such a space at the building itself. 

 

 

Page 2

mailto:decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk
https://www.bing.com/maps?q=car%2Bparking%2B2%2Bnew%2Bbailey%2c%2Bnew%2Bbailey%2Bstreet&FORM=HDRSC6
https://www.ncp.co.uk/find-a-car-park/car-parks/salford-new-bailey/
https://www.ncp.co.uk/find-a-car-park/car-parks/salford-new-bailey/
https://www.ncp.co.uk/find-a-car-park/car-parks/salford-new-bailey/
mailto:decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk


 

 
 
 

  

 

 

PART 1 ITEM NO. 

     

REPORT OF THE LEAD MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT TO THE LICENSING 
SUB COMMITTEE 

TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE THURSDAY 17 JUNE 2021 at 11:15pm  

 

TITLE: Application for a premises licence under the Licensing 
Act 2003  

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
1. Members are asked to make a decision in 
accordance with the protocol served on the parties 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
An application for a premises licence was received by 
the Licensing Service for Broughton Cricket & Rugby 
Club, Yew Street, Salford M27 2HL 

BACKGROUND 
DOCUMENTS (Available 
for public inspection) 

Licensing Act 2003, Statutory Guidance and Salford 
City Council Licensing Policy 

ASSESSMENT OF RISK Not Applicable 

SOURCE OF FUNDING Licence Fee 

LEGAL ADVICE 
OBTAINED 

 

FINANCIAL ADVICE 
OBTAINED 

Not Applicable 

CONTACT OFFICER Nicola Donovan 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



 

WARD (S) TO WHICH 
REPORT RELATES 

 
Broughton 

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES Salford City Council Licensing Policy 

DETAILS (Continued Over) 

 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
This is an application for a premises licence from Broughton Cricket & Rugby Club, Yew Street, Salford 
M27 2HL. A copy of the application and the plans are attached at Appendices 3,4 and 5. 
 
The application was received by the licensing service on 24/04/2021. During the 28-day relevant 
representation period a representation in the form of a petition has been received at the licensing 
service. A copy of the petition attached is at Appendix 6. 
 
The premises currently hold a club premises certificate, a copy is attached Appendix 7.  
 
The club are applying for a premises licence to allow use of the premises to the wider community.  
 
Due to the representation received the licence applicant, Broughton Cricket & Rugby Club engaged in 
a mediation process with residents. No suitable conclusion was reached.  
 
During the consultation period contact was made with the licence applicant by Trading Standards and 
Greater Manchester Police. 
 
It was agreed that the conditions below would be added if the licence is granted: 
 
The Protection of Children from Harm section 

 A Challenge 25 policy will be operated whereby any person who is attempting to purchase alcohol 
and who appears to be under the age of 25 will be required to produce acceptable identification to 
prove that they are at least 18 years of age. 

 All instances where persons have been refused the sale of alcohol will be recorded in a refusals 
log.  

 Staff at the premises with responsibility for supplying alcohol will receive training on their legal 
responsibilities in relation to the supply of alcohol and operational policies including acceptable ID, 
the Challenge 25 policy and the refusals log policy.  

 Signage explaining the Challenge 25 policy will be displayed on the premises in view of customers. 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder Section 

Broughton Cricket Club Conditions 

Security  

 

When there is an event that is not organised by any member of the club there will be at least 1 SIA 

registered security staff working for a SIA registered security company. 

 

When door staff are employed there will be records available for inspection by any responsible 

authority with regards to all security staffing working each time the premises is open. To include SIA 

registration number company details and contact numbers. 

 

When door staff are employed there must be in place a security patrol plan which will include a patrol 

of the outside of the premises and will be made available to any Officer from any of the responsible 

authorities. 

 

Door staff will conduct bag checks and use a metal detecting instrument before allowing entry to the 

premises. 

 

A constant patrol of the floor by at least one member of door staff in line with the 

patrol plan. 

 

General  

 

Management and all staff must be trained to recognise and refuse service to customers who have 

consumed excessive alcohol and to identify and take appropriate action in response to incidents of 

crime and disorder at the premises and defuse difficult situations. 

 

All training to be documented and recorded. 

 

All staff including security are not to clean up, tidy or interfere with any crime scene unless directed to 

do so by the Police.  A plan must be in place and available at all times to staff and the Police 

outlining what must be done to preserve the scene. 

 

No glass or metal containers outside the premises.  

 

CCTV 

 

1. CCTV cameras located to cover all areas of the premises that the Public have access to 

(Except Toilet area) 

2. External CCTV cameras to cover all access and egress points and the curtilage of the building. 
Page 5



 

3. Maintain clear images – clean lens on regular basis, regular tests must be made on the 

System, and any faults be recorded in a CCTV record book and dealt with as soon as 

practicable. 

4. Ensure CCTV is capable of facial recognition  

5. CCTV easily downloadable and available to Police officers on Demand 

6. Lighting inside and outside the premises must be complimentary to CCTV ensuring clear 

images 

7. A digital hard drive CCTV system to be in operation to cover all areas of the premises to which 

the public have access and all external areas of the premises. 

8. All CCTV recorded images will have sufficient clarity / quality /definition to enable facial 

recognition. 

9. CCTV will be kept in unedited format for a period of 1 month, any DVDs subsequently 

produced will be in a format so it can be played back on standard personal computer or 

standard DVD player. 

10. Any person left in charge of the premises must be trained in the use of any such CCTV 

equipment and able to produce / download / burn CCTV images upon request by a person 

from a responsible authority. 

11. CCTV will be maintained on a regular basis and kept in good working order. CCTV 

maintenance records to be kept and details of the contractor used, and work carried out to be 

recorded and kept. 

12. Where the recording is on a removable medium (i.e. videotape, compact disc, DVD, memory 

stick, etc) a secure storage system to store those recording mediums shall be provided. 

13. All recorded images must contain a visible time and date stamp which shows the actual time of 

the recording. 

 

Documented reporting procedures at the premises 

 

An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the premises for at least six 

months, and made available on request to the police or an authorised officer of the licensing 

authority, which will record important and relevant incidents and shall include pertinent details. The 

following shall be included as a minimal starting point: 

 

A) All crime reported to the venue, or by the venue to the police 

B) All ejections of patrons 

C) Any complaints received 

D) Any incidents of disorder 

E) Seizure of drugs, offensive weapons, fraudulent ID or other items 

F) Any faults with the CCTV systems, searching equipment or scanning equipment 

G) Any refusal of the sale of alcohol 

H) Any visit by the relevant authority or emergency service 

I) The times on duty, names and the licence numbers of all licensed door supervisors at the 

premises. Page 6



 

 

All incidents of violence within the premises to be reported to the police without delay. 

 

A list of committee members will be forwarded to the Licensing office with contact details, telephone 

and e-mail - this will be updated when any member of the committee changes. 

 

There will be a Venue hire agreement document in place that has been approved by the Police and 

Licensing. 

 
This application will be considered on its own merits. 
 
When dealing with this application Members will also take into account the licensing policy of Salford 
City Council and the statutory guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport. 
 
Members are requested to make a decision on the matter. 
 
 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

January 2008 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 PROTOCOL TO BE FOLLOWED IN HEARINGS   
 
All hearings will be conducted in public by a Licensing Sub-Committee, unless it is 
necessary to sit in private.  
 
Each application will be considered on its merits, taking the following factors into 
account 

 The four licensing objectives, namely 
o Prevention of crime and disorder 
o Public safety 
o Prevention of public nuisance 
o Protection of children from harm 

 
 The policy of the licensing authority 
 Statutory guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and 

Sport 
 
The proposed procedure will be as follows 
 

 The Chair will introduce the members and officers present, identify the 
applicant and responsible authorities and interested parties who have 
submitted representations and explain the purpose of the hearing together 
with the procedure to be followed.  

 
 The Chair will seek confirmation that the application is complete. 

 
 The Chair will indicate, if appropriate, that the members of the sub-committee 

have read the papers and that the parties do not need to repeat their written 
submissions, unless to clarify specific points notified to them by the Authority. 

 
 The Chair will invite the applicant to address the hearing. 

 
 Members may ask questions of the applicant. 

 
 Other parties may ask questions of the applicant if appropriate. 

 
 The Chair will invite the responsible authorities to present their 

representations. 
 

 Members may ask questions of the responsible authorities. 
 

 Other parties may ask questions of the responsible authorities if appropriate. 
 
 The Chair will invite the interested parties to present their representations. 

Where a large number of similar written representations have been received, 
the Chair may request that the parties nominate a spokesperson on their 
behalf. 

 
 Members may ask questions of the interested parties. 

Page 9



 

January 2008 

 
 Other parties may ask questions of the interested parties if appropriate. 

 
 The Chair will invite the applicant and all other parties to summarise their 

points if they wish to. 
 

 The legal adviser to the Sub-Committee will advise on any points of law. 
 

 The Sub-Committee will make a decision upon the application. 
 

 If the Sub-Committee is minded to grant the licence subject to conditions of a 
specific nature, it may ask the parties to draft such conditions. Comments will 
then be invited upon the proposed conditions. 

 
 Once the Sub-Committee has made its determination, all parties will be 

notified in writing within 5 working days 
 
 

Please note 
 

 Late representations and evidence will only be accepted with the agreement 
of all parties present. 

 
 All parties will be allowed a reasonable and equal amount of time to present 

their case as determined by the Chair.  
 

 If the hearing is for a review, the premises licence holder will become a 
separate party entitled to present his/her case and question other parties as 
appropriate. Where the review follows a closure order, it is likely that the 
Police will be treated as the applicant for procedural purposes. 

 
 Cross-examination will not normally be permitted unless the sub-committee 

considers that it would be necessary in the circumstances of the case. 
 

 The Sub-Committee may exclude any parties from the hearing who are 
behaving in a disruptive manner. 

 
 The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing to a further specified date if it 

considers such action necessary, giving its reasons for doing so. 

Page 10



Application for a premises licence

 Attachments
File Name Created DateFile Description Direction

FIRE_EXTINGUISHER_USVZ.pd24/04/21 14:43OC Attach(24-APR-2021) IN

training_area_GSJG.pdf 24/04/21 14:43OC Attach(24-APR-2021) IN

Before you apply

YesIs the premises to be licenced in Salford?

The premises already existsDoes the premises already exist, or is it
currently under construction?

Broughton Cricket and Rugby Union Football ClubName of the business requiring the premises
licence?

BROUGHTON CRICKET AND RUGBY FOOTBALL
CLUB
YEW STREET
SALFORD
M7 2HL

Address

01617922920Telephone number at premise (if any)

Rateable value

Non-domestic rateable value is £4,301 to £33,000 -
Application fee £190,

Your rateable value

YesIs the premises exclusively or primarily used
for the supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises?

Attendance

NoDo you expect more than 5000 people to
attend the premises at any one time?

Applicant details

As a recognised clubPlease tell us in which capacity you are
applying for a premises licence

Michelle ButlerApplicant name

16 Withycombe Place
Salford
Lancashire
M66SN

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

07931446322Telephone number (if using a landline please
include area code)

shellbutler1984@gmail.comEmail address

NoWould you like us to correspond with you at
an alternative address?

Details of activities

08/06/2021When do you want the premises licence to
start? (eg 01/01/1999)

Page 11



If the licence is for a limited time period when
do you want it to end? ( eg 01/01/1999)

The Clubhouse is a small 2 floor building. The ground
floor has a caretakers flat attached to it. The ground floor
also has gentlemen's toilets, changing rooms for rugby
teams and the beer cellar. There is also access to the
rugby fields at the back of the property. The upper floor
has ladies toilets, a function room and a members room
which has a shared bar. Attached to the bar is the office.
We also have a kitchen which is not operational and is
not used to make or supply food at the moment.

Please give a general description of the
premises (eg the type of premises and its
general situation and layout)

NoDo you intend to provide 'plays' as a
licensable activity?

NoDo you intend to provide 'films' as a licensable
activities

NoDo you intend to provide an 'Indoor sporting
event' as a licensable activity

NoDo you intend to provide a 'Boxing or
wrestling' as a licensable activity?

NoDo you intend to provide  'Live music' as a
licensable activity?

NoDo you intend to provide a 'Recorded music'
as a licensable activity?

NoDo you intend to provide a 'Dance
performance' as a licensable activity?

Opening times

Day Opening time (09:00) Closing time (23:00)

Monday 12:00 00:00

Tuesday 12:00 00:00

Wednesday 12:00 00:00

Thursday 12:00 00:00

Friday 12:00 00:30

Sunday 12:00 23:00

Saturday 12:00 02:00

Please tell us about any seasonal variations
for your opening time - i.e. you intend to open
any additional days during the summer
months'

We would like to open later on any Christmas or New
Year holidays

Please tell us about any non standard
opening timings  (eg you would like to open
longer on Christmas eve or bank holidays)

YesDo you intend to supply alcohol?

Alcohol

Day Start time (09:00) Finish time (16:00)

Monday 12:00 23:00

Tuesday 12:00 23:00

Wednesday 12:00 23:00

Thursday 12:00 23:00

Friday 12:00 00:00

Page 12



Saturday 12:00 01:30

Sunday 12:00 23:00

Please tell us of any seasonal variations. (ie
on additional days during the summer
months)

We would like to have extended times during christmas
and New Year celebrations

Please tell us of any non standard timings (eg
 longer on Christmas eve or bank holidays)

On the premisesWill the supply of alcohol be for consumption
on or off the premises or both

I confirm that the person named below has given their
consent and will be the desginated premises supervisor
in relation to this application,

DPS confirmation

Michelle ButlerName of designated premises supervisor

04/09/1984Date of birth of designated premises
supervisor

16 Withycombe Place
Salford 
M66SN

Address of designated premises supervisor

155646Personal licence number of the designated
premises supervisor (if a personal licence is
held)

SalfordIssuing licensing authority (if a personal
licence is held)

We have 1 fruit machine in the members room.Please give details of any adult entertainment,
services or activities that may give concern in
respect of children. (eg gaming machines or
films for restricted age groups)

NoDo you intend to provide late night
refreshment 

We currently changed our policy from challenge 21 to
challenge 25 to ensure we have no underage drinkers
on the premises. We have also recently upgraded our
security system where we have updated CCTV cameras
in operation, We also ensure we as officers of the club
are aware of how to deal with and communicate with
anybody who may become an issue. We also have a
policy that if we are ever uneasy regarding anything that
may happen on the premises we contact non emergency
police for support.
We have also upgraded the security of the building by
installing new lockable windows and new doors and an
intercom system which will mean anybody wishing to
access the building will need to identify themselves to an
officer of the club. We also only allow certain functions to
be held for example no 18th or 21st birthday parties. 

The prevention of crime and disorder

As above we have taken steps to make the clubhouse a
safer environment by upgrading our security. We have
also installed extra security lighting alongside the cctv
cameras. Should we hold any events at the club we will
hire doormen from an external company to ensure the
safety of people attending.

Public safety

Page 13



We do not currently deal with members of the public who
aren't members of the club or a guest of members and
we are hoping to keep this the case as much as possible
this new licence will just give us that bit more freedom
should we require it. We intend on making it known via
posters etc that anti social behaviour, drug use and
breaking of the law will not be tolerated and we will not
hesitate to contact the police should we suspect
anything untoward is taking place. We will also make it
known that CCTV is in operation.

The prevention of public nuisance

Anybody under the age of 18 is not allowed on the
premises without an adult. Children are also not allowed
on the premises after 7pm unless they are attending a
private function. 

The protection of children from harm

Contact name (where not previously given)
and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application

I confirm that I will upload a plan of the premises on the
next page,

Please tick the box below to confirm that you
will attach the required documentation

I confirm that I will upload a map showing the location of
the premises on the next page,

Please tick the box below to confirm that you
will upload a map showing the location of the
premises

I confirm that I will advertise my application in the local
newspaper, and that the notice should appear at least
once within 10 working days of my application being
submitted,

Please tick the box below to confirm that you
will advertise your application 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above
requirements my application will be rejected,

Please tick the box below to say that you
understand the above requirements

Declaration

I confirm that I have read and understand the
implications of the above declaration,

Declaration confirmation

Payment Basket

Item Cost Quantity Total Cost

New Premis Licence 190 1 190

Grand Total: 190

Payement Status: Payment has been made successfully

Page 14



Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 Licensing Section  
 Environment Directorate 
 Salford City Council, Turnpike House 

 
Turnpike House 
431 Eccles New Road 
Salford 
M50 1SW 
 

 631 Eccles New Road, Salford, M50 1SW. 

  

Broughton Cricket and Rugby Club 
Mr Connor Martin 
Yew Street 
Broughton 
Salford 
M7 2HL 

Phone 
Fax 
Email 
Web 
 
My Ref 
Your Ref 

0161-920-8420/8417 
0161-920-8483 
Licensing@Salford.gov.uk 
www.salford.gov.uk 
 
H/1EH/KGR/037161 
 

  

Date  24 May 2010  
  

Subject CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE – LICENSING ACT 2003  
Broughton Cricket & Rugby Club, Yew Street, Broughton, Salford, M7 2HL   

     
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Please find enclosed a club premises certificate and summary issued by Salford City Council. 
You should contact this office if you have any concerns relating to these. 
 
The secretary of the club must ensure that this certificate or a certified copy of it is kept at the 
premises in the custody or under the control of a nominated person. That nominated person 
must ensure that the summary of the certificate or a certified copy of that summary are 
prominently displayed at the premises, together with a notice specifying the position he holds 
at the premises.  An offence is committed if either the secretary and/or the nominated person 
fails, without reasonable excuse, to comply with the above. 
 
Please note that any changes to club rules, the name of the club or the relevant registered 
address must be notified to this office. It is also necessary to return the club premises 
certificate with that notification. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
JANE NUGENT 
PRINCIPAL LICENSING OFFICER 
 
 
 
Copy to: 
The Chief Constable 
Swinton Police Station 
F Division 
Chorley Road 
Swinton 
M27 6AQ 

Page 23



 

Club Premises Certificate   Salford  037161        24 May 2010 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Club Premises Certificate number       
 
Issue date: 24 May 2010 
 

Part A  
 

Name of club in whose name this certificate is granted and relevant postal address of 
Club 
 
Broughton Cricket and Rugby Club 
Yew Street 
Broughton 
Salford 
M7 2HL 
 
Telephone number   0161 792 2920 

 

If different from above the postal address of club premises to which this certificate 
relates, if any, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description  
 
Broughton Cricket & Rugby Club 
Yew Street 
Broughton 
Salford 
M7 2HL 
 
Telephone Number   0161 792 2920 

 

Where the Club Premises Certificate is time limited, the dates 
 
N/A 

 

Qualifying Club activities authorised by the Licence 
 
Playing recorded music indoors 
 
Provision of facilities for making music indoors 
 
Provision of facilities for dancing indoors 
 
Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to music or dance indoors 
 
Supply of Alcohol 

 

037161 

Licensing Act 2003 

CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE 

Licensing Section 

Salford City Council 

Turnpike House 

631 Eccles New Road 

Salford, M50 1SW 

 

Page 24



 

Club Premises Certificate   Salford  037161        24 May 2010 

 

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities 
 
Playing recorded music on Mondays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Playing recorded music on Tuesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Playing recorded music on Wednesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Playing recorded music on Thursdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Playing recorded music on Fridays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Playing recorded music on Saturdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Playing recorded music on Sundays from 12:00 to 22:30 
 
Provision of facilities for making music on Mondays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for making music on Tuesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for making music on Wednesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for making music on Thursdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for making music on Fridays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for making music on Saturdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for making music on Sundays from 12:00 to 22:30 
 
Provision of facilities for dancing on Mondays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing on Tuesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing on Wednesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing on Thursdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing on Fridays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing on Saturdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing on Sundays from 12:00 to 22:30 
 
Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to music or dance on 
Mondays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to music or dance on 
Tuesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to music or dance on 
Wednesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to music or dance on 
Thursdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to music or dance on 
Fridays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to music or dance on 
Saturdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to music or dance on 
Sundays from 12:00 to 22:30 
 
Supply of alcohol on Mondays from 11.00 to 23.00 
Supply of alcohol on Tuesdays from 11.00 to 23.00 
Supply of alcohol on Wednesdays from 11.00 to 23.00 
Supply of alcohol on Thursdays from 11.00 to 23.00 
Supply of alcohol on Fridays from 11.00 to 23.00 
Supply of alcohol on Saturdays from 11.00 to 23.00 
Supply of alcohol on Sundays from 12.00 to 22.30 
 
Exceptions to the above times for the Sale or Supply of alcohol: 
Good Friday from 12.00 to 22.30; 
On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 11.00 to 23.00; 
On New Year's Eve, on a Sunday, 12.00 to 22.30; 
On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to 
the start of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no 
permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 31st December). 
On Christmas day, as provided by the rules of the club and notified in 
writing by the chairman or secretary of the club to the chief 
executive of the justices for the petty sessions area in which the 
premises are.  
 
The said hours shall: 

Page 25



 

Club Premises Certificate   Salford  037161        24 May 2010 

 

i.  not exceed six and a half hours; 
ii. not begin earlier than 12 noon; 
iii. not end later than 10.30 p.m. 
iv. provide for a break of at least 2 hours, including 3 p.m. to 5 p.m.; 
v. not extend for more than three and a half hours after 5 p.m. 
 
The above restrictions to the sale or supply of alcohol do not 
prohibit: 
(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the 
consumption of the alcohol on the premises; 
(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the 
taking of alcohol from the premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or 
taken in an open vessel; 
(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours, the 
consumption of the alcohol on the premises by persons taking meals 
there if the alcohol was supplied as ancillary to the meals; 
(d)  the supply to, or consumption by, any person of alcohol in any 
premises where they are residing. 

 

The opening hours of the club 
 
Opening hours on Monday from 12:00 to 23:00 
Opening hours on Tuesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Opening hours on Wednesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Opening hours on Thursdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Opening hours on Fridays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Opening hours on Saturdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Opening hours on Sundays from 12:00 to 22:30 

 

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether theses are on and /or off 
supplies 
 
Supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises 

 

This certificate has been granted under the provisions of the Licensing 
Act 2003. The grant does not override, preclude or affect in any way 
other statutory responsibilities or requirements in respect of the 
premises. 
 

Page 26



 

Club Premises Certificate   Salford  037161        24 May 2010 

 

 

Mandatory Conditions: 
 
 

Mandatory Conditions (1, 2 and 3) apply from 6th April 2010 
 
1.—(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant 
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to 
the premises. 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale 
or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant 
risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public 
nuisance, or harm to children– 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 
encourage individuals to– 
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on 
the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised 
to sell or supply alcohol), or 
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted 
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion 
or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as 
defined in section 159 of the Act); 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less; 
(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a 
sporting event, where that provision is dependent on– 
(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or 
(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring; 
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or 
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 
manner. 
 
2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person 
into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without 
assistance by reason of a disability). 
 
3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
 

Mandatory conditions (4 and 5) apply from 1st October 2010 
4.—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an 
age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 
(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, 
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a 
holographic mark. 
 
5. The responsible person shall ensure that– 
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready 
for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following 
measures– 
(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures. 

Page 27



 

Club Premises Certificate   Salford  037161        24 May 2010 

 

 
Conditions consistent with the Club Operating Schedule 
 
General – all four licensing objectives: 
 
None 
 
Prevention of crime and disorder: 
The Club employs a steward who has full powers to evict any member who 
breaks the club good conduct code. Trading and gambling on the 
premises (ground) is strictly forbbiden. 
 
Public Safety: 
The club has been approved by the Fire Authority, all fire alarms, 
fire fighting equipment and exits are maintained. Strict adherence to 
the maximum safe occupancy of 130 person. 
 
Prevention of public nuisance: 
The steward has the powers to refuse to sell alcohol to any member in 
an unfit condition, the steward is required by the committee to ensure 
noise levels are not disturbing our neighbours. 
 
                                           
 
 
 

SCHEDULE 1 
 
CONDITION 1 
 
All necessary steps shall be taken to ensure that any noise from the 
premises shall not be at a level which could cause nuisance at the 
boundary of the nearest residential premises, therefore:- 
 
Noise from amplified music and speech, as measured,within 1 metre of 
the site boundary of the premises shall not exceed 55dB(A) Leq 5min 
between the hours of  12:00 hours and 23:00 hours, 50dB(A) Leq 5min 
between the hours of 23:00 and 00.00 hours and 45dB(A) Leq 5 min 
between 00:00 and 10:00 hours.  There shall be no amplified music 
(exclusive of incidental background music) or amplified speech between 
23.00 and 12.00 hours Monday to Sunday inclusive. 
 
Any variation of this condition for purposes of special occasions such 
as those identified in the operating schedule attached to the 
application shall be notified and agreed by the Environment 
Directorate with 14 days notice given prior to the event taking place. 
 
CONDITION 2 
 
All doors, including internal double doors, and windows shall be 
closed at all times during events which are described in Part B2 
section , F, I, J and K  of the operating schedule submitted with the 
application, except for the sole purpose of access and egress of the 
building. 
 
CONDITION 3 
 
There shall be no noise from emptying of bottles and glasses in the 
external bin storage areas outside the hours of 07.00hrs to 21.00hrs 
Monday to Friday inclusive or 09.00hrs to 21.00hrs on Saturdays, 
Sundays and Bank Holidays. 
 

Page 28



 

Club Premises Certificate   Salford  037161        24 May 2010 

 

Protection of Children from Harm: 
The club operates a strict over 18 policy. (Rugby and Cricket sections 
do not have junior sections) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 29



 

Club Premises Certificate   Salford  037161        24 May 2010 

 

PLAN: 
 

Page 30



 

Club Premises Certificate   Salford  037161        24 May 2010 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Part B 
 

Club Premises Certificate Summary 
 
Club Premises Certificate number   

 

Club Details 

 

Name of club in whose name the certificate is granted and relevant registered postal 
address of the club 
 
Broughton Cricket and Rugby Club 
Yew Street 
Broughton 
Salford 
M7 2HL 
 
Telephone number   0161 792 2920 

 
 

If different from above the postal address of club premises to which the certificate 
relates, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 
Broughton Cricket & Rugby Club 
Yew Street 
Broughton 
Salford 
M7 2HL 
 
Telephone Number   0161 792 2920 

 

Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates 
 
Limited time start date  
Limited time end date   

 

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities 
 
Playing recorded music on Mondays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Playing recorded music on Tuesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Playing recorded music on Wednesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Playing recorded music on Thursdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Playing recorded music on Fridays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Playing recorded music on Saturdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Playing recorded music on Sundays from 12:00 to 22:30 
 
Provision of facilities for making music on Mondays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for making music on Tuesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for making music on Wednesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for making music on Thursdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for making music on Fridays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for making music on Saturdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for making music on Sundays from 12:00 to 22:30 
 

037161 

 
Licensing Section 

Salford City Council 

Turnpike House 

631 Eccles New Road 

Salford, M50 1SW 

 

Page 31



 

Club Premises Certificate   Salford  037161        24 May 2010 

 

Provision of facilities for dancing on Mondays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing on Tuesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing on Wednesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing on Thursdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing on Fridays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing on Saturdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing on Sundays from 12:00 to 22:30 
 
Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to music or dance on 
Mondays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to music or dance on 
Tuesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to music or dance on 
Wednesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to music or dance on 
Thursdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to music or dance on 
Fridays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to music or dance on 
Saturdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to music or dance on 
Sundays from 12:00 to 22:30 
 
Supply of alcohol on Mondays from 11.00 to 23.00 
Supply of alcohol on Tuesdays from 11.00 to 23.00 
Supply of alcohol on Wednesdays from 11.00 to 23.00 
Supply of alcohol on Thursdays from 11.00 to 23.00 
Supply of alcohol on Fridays from 11.00 to 23.00 
Supply of alcohol on Saturdays from 11.00 to 23.00 
Supply of alcohol on Sundays from 12.00 to 22.30 
 
Exceptions to the above times for the Sale or Supply of alcohol: 
Good Friday from 12.00 to 22.30; 
On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 11.00 to 23.00; 
On New Year's Eve, on a Sunday, 12.00 to 22.30; 
On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to 
the start of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no 
permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 31st December). 
On Christmas day, as provided by the rules of the club and notified in 
writing by the chairman or secretary of the club to the chief 
executive of the justices for the petty sessions area in which the 
premises are.  
The said hours shall: 
i.  not exceed six and a half hours; 
ii. not begin earlier than 12 noon; 
iii. not end later than 10.30 p.m. 
iv. provide for a break of at least 2 hours, including 3 p.m. to 5p.m.; 
v. not extend for more than three and a half hours after 5 p.m. 
 
The above restrictions to the sale or supply of alcohol do not 
prohibit: 
(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the 
consumption of the alcohol on the premises; 
(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the 
taking of alcohol from the premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or 
taken in an open vessel; 
(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours, the 
consumption of the alcohol on the premises by persons taking meals 
there if the alcohol was supplied as ancillary to the meals; 
(d)  the supply to, or consumption by, any person of alcohol in any 
premises where they are residing. 

 

Page 32



 

Club Premises Certificate   Salford  037161        24 May 2010 

 

 

The opening hours of the club 
 
Opening hours on Monday from 12:00 to 23:00 
Opening hours on Tuesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Opening hours on Wednesdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Opening hours on Thursdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Opening hours on Fridays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Opening hours on Saturdays from 12:00 to 23:00 
Opening hours on Sundays from 12:00 to 22:30 

 

Where the certificate authorises the supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off 
supplies  
 
Supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises 

 

State whether access to the club premises by children is restricted or prohibited 
 
The club operates a strict over 18 policy. (Rugby and Cricket sections do not have junior 
sections) 
 
The above restrictions to the sale or supply of alcohol do not prohibit: 
(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the consumption of the alcohol on 
the premises; 
(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the 
taking of alcohol from the premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel; 
(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours, the consumption of the alcohol on the 
premises by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied as ancillary to the meals; 
(d)  the supply to, or consumption by, any person of alcohol in any premises where they are 
residing. 

 

This certificate has been granted under the provisions of the Licensing 
Act 2003. The grant does not override, preclude or affect in any way 
other statutory responsibilities or requirements in respect of the 
premises. 
 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	 GUIDANCE ON THE RETURN TO FACE TO FACE COUNCIL MEETINGS FROM 7TH MAY 2021
	2 Licensing Act 2003
	Apx 2 Protocol
	Apx 3 Application Form Broughton Rugby
	Apx 4 Site plan Broughton Rugby
	Apx 5 Floor Plan Broughton Rugby
	Apx 6 Public - Petition No Names
	Apx 6 Private - Petition Broughton Rugby
	Apx 7 Club Certificate Broughton Rugby


